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PR 007753 - Digital Transformation Strategy and Action Plan for Georgian Railway
Response to clarifications

1. Could it be possible to access the results of the Digital Maturity Assessment (DMA) to understand better which aspects of digital maturity have been covered and which must be considered for the Research phase of the assignment? A redacted version of the DMA will be shared with all interested bidders.

2. In the Terms of Reference (TOR), there is a reference to GR’s existing risk assessment that the Consultant shall expand. Would it be possible to access the current version of the Risk Assessment paper when working on the proposal? Unfortunately, we cannot share the risk assessment at this stage. The document is confidential will only be shared with the winning bidder upon signing of an NDA with Georgian Railways. 

3. According to TOR, the updated Risk Assessment paper must address Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity issues. Is there any Business Continuity Management system currently in effect? In other words, is the Consultant expected to complement the Business Continuity program with the newly discovered scope or establish the approach from level zero?
Today we don’t have formalised Disaster recovery and Business Continuity plan, so it should be done from scratch.

4. Is the announced Event Cost Estimate of EUR 175,000 supposed to include VAT, if applicable, or does EBRD cover the latter?
  
 The event cost estimate is exclusive of VAT. As per Form 5a – the financial proposal, Without considering EBRD's tax status as an international financial institution, it is the Consultants responsibility to  determine, on the basis of applicable law or regulation whether it is required to charge any indirect taxes (including VAT) in respect of the Consultancy Services or this Contract.  

5. Are travel expenses (air travel and accommodation) or any other reimbursable costs calculated toward the total Event Cost Estimate? 

Yes, the event cost estimate includes fees and all costs associated to the assignment including reimbursable expenses. 

6. Do the terms Total Maximum Contract Amount (Form 5A) and Event Cost Estimate denote the same entity? If not, how do they differ?

The event cost estimate is the total cost of the services to be provided under the contract due to our calculations. The total maximum contract amount is the final cost amount of the assignment as proposed by the consultant and agreed by EBRD.  
7. ToR refers to the Digital Maturity Assessment report, would it be possible to receive this document to better understand the needs of Georgian Railways? Yes- see response 1.

8. In ToR, it is mentioned that the objective of the work should cover Digitalization Strategy and action plan in order to improve services. Does this mean the aim is to assess IT infrastructure (Hard & Soft) and its improvement possibilities? Or is it more business-oriented, i.e., analysis of business processes and services and suggestions on how to digitalize/improve them? 

Exception The digitalization strategy should be business-oriented, based on business process analysis.

9. Per the Terms of Reference, section 5. TEAMS OF EXPERTS - PROFILE, could you please provide further detail on the expected structure of the team, seniority, experience and overall profiles of the desired team of key/non-key experts. It is up to the interested bidders to provide a proposed team structure as part of the proposal.

10. Is it expected that broaden Risk assessment will also cover Traffic Control Business Unit? Per document it seems to be out of scope.
Risk assessment of the Traffic Control Business Unit is out of scope.


11. Kindly ask to detail the expectations from digital strategy: should it be focused on new technologies automating and digitising customer and employee experience, or are Georgian Railways and its subsidiaries looking for new business models, new client segments, new value-added services? 
It should be focused on new technologies automating and digitising customer and employee experience.

12. [bookmark: _GoBack]The digitalisation strategy is expected to include an impact assessment of the strategy implementation. Can you clarify the scope/depth of such impact assessment? Is it envisaged that a financial model will be prepared by the consultant to evaluate the impact on revenues and costs and eventually profits. Or is it considered that full economic impact assessment will be conducted considering direct, indirect and induced benefits from the project? Or is considered to be a more high level/qualitative assessment?
It depends on the type of project, if the goal of the project is cost saving, then a financial analysis must be provided

13. The Team of Experts section of the TOR specifies that “the team should include a Project Manager who is fluent in both English and Georgian”. At the same time it is required that the team “should include a mixture of international and local experts, with expertise in digitalisation strategy development for large organisations”. Will it be acceptable to EBRD if the Project Manager is an international expert with extensive experience in digitalization, however not fluent in Georgian language? We propose to have a deputy Project Manager who is fluent in Georgian language. 
This is not ideal but acceptable as long as the deputy Project Manager has significant involvement – at a minimum the same amount of time as the project manager. The majority of counterparts for the project are not fluent in English, so you will have to present approaches within the proposal to mitigate any risks that may arise as a result of this.  

14. The Technical Evaluation Criteria presented in the Data Sheet assigns a score of 30 to the Team Leader in the Qualifications and experience of Key Personnel section. We assume Project Manager, as defined in TOR, will be evaluated as the Team Leader, please confirm. This is correct.

15. ToR refers to the Digital Maturity Assessment report, would it be possible to receive this document to better understand the needs of Georgian Railways? Yes- please see response 1.
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